
RFP Questions Received 
 
 

1. Can you provide a copy of the RFP for the College and Foundation in WORD format? 
Yes 

 
2. Will you accept an electronic copy of our proposal in a PDF format via email instead of 

on a flash drive or CD-ROM? No, proposals must be either on a flash drive or CD-
ROM. 

 
3. Will you accept a link to the bank’s website for information requesting financial reports? 

No. Reports need to be provided. 
 
4. Does the College have Investment Accounts?  Will those balance be a part of the RFP? 

The College utilizes SBA, but the Foundation investments currently held at 
CenterState will be held by the new selected bank. 

 
5. Are the Remote Deposit Scanners leased or purchased? Scanners are purchased and 

owned by the College 
 
6. Will the College Accept an electronic copy of the institutions financials as opposed to a 

thumb drive?  No, the College does not have the software capability to do so 
 
7. What new abilities and/or solutions are you seeking? The Foundation is not seeking 

anything new at this time. 
 

8. The foundation and the college need to be separate accounts correct? Yes  
 

9. We understand that proposal is due on February 22nd.  Would the School consider 
changing the due date to the 26th?  Depending on when SFSC issues its Question 
Addendum, proposers could potentially have very little lead time to mail out responses 
given this COVID environment relative to mail delivery. The due date has been 
increased by 3 days, see Addendum #2 

 


